VYSVETLENi ZADAVACI DOKUMENTACE
POR. €. 62

V souladu s ustanovenim § 98 zakona &. 134/2016
Sb., ozadavani vefejnych zakazek, ve znéni
pozdéjSich predpist, a s ¢lankem 2.8.1 Pokynu pro
zadani zakazek pro programy spolufinancované

zrozpodtu SFZP CR, =zadavatel poskytuje
vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace k vefejné
zakazce.

EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER
DOCUMENTATION NO. 62

In accordance with Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016
Coll., the Public Procurement Act, as amended, and
Article 2.8.1 the Procurement Guidelines for
Programmes Co-financed from the Budget of the
State Environmental Fund of the Czech Republic,
the contracting entity hereby provides explanation
to the tender documentation of the public contract.

IDENTIFIKACE ZADAVACIHO RIiZENI / IDENTIFICATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE

Zadavatel: / SKO-ENERGO, s.r.0.

Contracting Entity:

tf. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav I, 293 01 Mlada Boleslav,

ICO: / Identification No.: 61675938

Nazev: / Name:

Druh zadavaciho fizeni: / Type of the tender procedure:

»,Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO - OB2 Kotelny*

oteviené fizeni / open procedure

CAST 1: PRESNE ZNENi ZADOSTI DODAVATELE O VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 1: EXACT WORDING OF THE REQUEST OF A SUPPLIER FOR EXPLANATION OF THE

TENDER DOCUMENTATION

Dear Sirs
Please find additional question:

Since technological oil may contain up to 5%wt of ash, please give us restrictions about ash PSD that is

allowed by your technology?

What is the temperature value for solid fuel combustion during start up process?

CAST 2: VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 2: EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTATION?

Dotaz/request:

Since technological oil may contain up to 5%wt of ash, please give us restrictions about ash PSD that is

allowed by your technology?

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:

Veskeré existujici podklady ke spalovani technologického paliva jsou poskytovany zpusobem
uvedenym ve vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace €. 3, konkrétné slozky ,others — Technological fuels®.

Nejvice udajl je obsazeno v ,Navod pro udrzbu zafizeni najizdéciho horaku - Najizdéci hofak - 01 - 04
Technicka data, popis, provoz, udrzba“. Z téchto dokumentu plyne, Ze obsah popele neni dokumentaci
vymezen, podstatna je kombinace maximalni vyhfevnosti a viskozity, kde je mozZnost palivo fedit vodou.

1V souladu se zadavaci dokumentaci je rozhodujicim znénim poskytnutého vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace vyhradné ceské
znéni. Preklad do anglického jazyka, pokud je poskytnut, ma pouze informativni povahu. / In accordance with the Tender
Documentation, exclusively the Czech wording of the provided explanation of the Tender Documentation shall prevail. The
translation into the English language (if provided) is of an informative nature only.

STRANA 1 ZE 2
PAGE 1 OF 2

Vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace }
Verejna zakazka: ,Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO — OB2 Kotelny*



PALIWEER . oo amemsssrmas e aamammpemmsssns sssanmssamsmnns SISO s-ok

VTR EAYEDER oo nninns s s s spmmampansassassnansssrmmamnasn sso semsmnanmeminsisnsssassec 0 TCHRE
potfebna viskozita pfed hofaKEM ... ie e, 881 20 Cst
teplota paliva na hranici dodavky ... 40 = 65 °C
PRS0 IAOZEEUT IV ...coucomsmns mmsmsmmemmssesvesimmmas ssasas s ammiannmsmsmmmnansmmssmanemnmss aesmse== RO KRG
MIN. MNOZSVE PANIVA ......coooo e, 250 kgih
Tk Erlise; re hrariel QEISRHE <wammsomsovemvosmemmmmsnmps o 10 ~ 12 Barf,
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INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

All existing documents on the combustion of technological fuel are provided as described in Explanation
of the Tender Documentation No. 3, specifically the "others - Technological fuels” folder. Most of the
information is contained in "Navod pro udrzbu zarizeni najizdéciho hofaku - Najizdéci horak - 01 - 04
Technicka data, popis, provoz, udrzba". As follows from these documents, the ash content is not defined
by the documentation, the combination of maximum calorific value and viscosity is important, where the
fuel can be diluted with water.

Dotaz/request:
What is the temperature value for solid fuel combustion during start up process?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Ve stavajicich kotlich K80 a K90 je spalovani uhli zapocato pfi dosazeni teploty 600 °C u dna spalovaci

komory.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
In the existing K80 and K90 boilers, coal burning is commenced when a temperature of 600°C is

reached at the bottom of the combustion chamber.
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